



June 21, 2010

Mr. Steve Gebeke
Senior Planner
City of Las Vegas Planning and Development
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Subject: **Strike of SUP-37739 from the City of Las Vegas June 24, 2010 Planning
Commission Agenda (Durango Market)**

Dear Mr. Gebeke:

Steve, we formally request a Striking of SUP-37739 from the June 24, 2010 Planning Commission Meeting and hold said application until our client provides the necessary documents your department requests. Please do not hesitate to call me at (702) 280-6175 if you have any questions or comments. Thank you for your assistance.

Respectfully Yours,

Taylor Consulting Group

Nathaniel Taylor
President

CC: Eddie Marogi, Durango Market
Samir Toma, Durango Market
Darryl Lattimore, Latitude Consulting

TAYLOR CONSULTING GROUP LLC, P.O. BOX 750521, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89136
(702) 280.6175
www.thetaylorconsultinggroup.com

Submitted after final agenda

Date 6/24/10 Item 20

Steve Gebeke

From: Taylor Consulting Group [info@thetaylorconsultinggroup.com]
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 4:12 PM
To: Steve Gebeke
Subject: Request to STRIKE SUP (Durango Market)
Attachments: DM Abeyance 6.24.10.pdf

Steve,

See attached Amended Letter. Thanks again!

Nathaniel Taylor
President
Taylor Consulting Group, LLC
Government Affairs & Land Use Consultants
P.O. Box 750521
Las Vegas, NV 89136
702.280.6175
www.thetaylorconsultinggroup.com
Twitter: @nathanieltaylor

LEGAL CONFIDENTIAL: The information in this e-mail and in any attachment may contain information which is legally privileged. It is intended only for the attention and use of the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to retain, disclose, copy or distribute the message and/or any of its attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify me and delete this message. Thank-you.